

RE: new order 62400534
1 message

Daniel Lacey <D.Lacey@jfdglobal.com>
To: "kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com" <kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com>, "steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com" <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Barbara Murphy <B.Murphy@jfdglobal.com>

18 April 2024 at 06:55

Hi Steve and Kate

Please disregard order 62400534 – Attached new purchase order for our NSW site

Regards

Dan



Daniel Lacey Purchasing Officer
D.Lacey@jfdglobal.com

JFD
Office: +61 (0)8 6164 4400 Fax: +61 (0)8 6164 4490

54 Bushland Ridge, Bibra Lake, Perth, WA 6163
Australia
jfdglobal.com

Follow us on:



In the spirit of reconciliation, JFD Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their connections to land, sea and community.
We pay our respect to their Elders past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today.

JFD is the trading name of JFD Australia Pty Ltd. Registered in Australia, No: ABN 64 131 962 439 with Registered office: Level 1, [38 Station Street, Subiaco, WA 6008, Australia](#)

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary information, some of which may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the author immediately by replying to this email, and then delete all copies of the e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email

From: JFD Australia Procurement
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:00 PM
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>; kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com
Cc: Barbara Murphy <B.Murphy@jfdglobal.com>
Subject: new order 62400534

Good Morning Steve and Kate

Please find attached new purchase order as per your below rates



Daniel Lacey Purchasing Officer
D.Lacey@jfdglobal.com

JFD
Office: +61 (0)8 6164 4400 / Fax: +61 (0)8 6164 4490
54 Bushland Ridge, Bibra Lake, Perth, WA 6163
Australia
jfdglobal.com

Follow us on:





From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 2:01 AM
To: Barbara Murphy <B.Murphy@jfdglobal.com>
Cc: kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com
Subject: Re: RFQ and Lead Time Please

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Barb

Please see the attached price list, which is still current.

MOQ 10 x 8010050 Oxygen Sensors

Delivery lead time - 4 to 6 weeks

Regards

Steve

On Thu, 11 Apr 2024 at 00:41, Barbara Murphy <B.Murphy@jfdglobal.com> wrote:

Good Morning Kate & Steve

Hope you have both been keeping well.

Can you please provide pricing and current lead time for 8 x DB200381, Oxygen Cells 8010050?

Thank you,

Barb



Barbara Murphy Production & Service Coordinator

B.Murphy@jfdglobal.com

JFD

Office: +61 (0)8 6164 4400 Fax: +61 (0)8 6164 4490

54 Bushland Ridge, Bibra Lake, Perth, WA 6163

Australia

jfdglobal.com

Follow us on:



In the spirit of reconciliation, JFD Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of country throughout Australia and their connections to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to their Elders past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples today.

JFD is the trading name of JFD Australia Pty Ltd. Registered in Australia, No: ABN 64 131 962 439 with Registered office: Level 1, [38 Station Street, Subiaco, WA 6008, Australia](#)

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary information, some of which may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the author immediately by replying to this email, and then delete all copies of the e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email

--

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 **po-62400533-R0.pdf**
177K